UNITED

NATIONS C E R D

Di str.
GENERAL

International Convention on
the Elimination

CERD/ C/ SR. 1189
of all Forms of 4 April 1997
Racial Discrimination

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

COWM TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fiftieth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1119t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 5 March 1997, at 10 a.m

Chai rman: M. BANTON
CONTENTS
ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (conti nued)

CONS| DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COWMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (conti nued)

Revi ew of the inplenentation of the Convention in States parties whose
reports are excessively overdue

Af ghani st an
Bahamas

Dom ni can Republic

REPORT OF THE CHAI RVAN

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 97- 15777 (E)



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1189
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 3) (continued)

1. The CHAI RMAN announced that Uganda had requested the Conmittee to defer
the consideration of its report, but without giving a date. The Comm ttee
shoul d seek the opinion of M. Ahmadu, Special Rapporteur for Uganda, on the
matter; he was currently absent. M. WIlfrumwas drawing up a draft genera
recommendati on on the rights of indigenous peoples and would submt it at the
end of the session or at the next session

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (agenda item 5) (continued)

Revi ew of the inplenentation of the Convention in States parties whose reports
are excessively overdue

Af ghani st an

2. M. WOLFRUM (Country Rapporteur) rem nded the Conmittee that Afghanistan
had submitted its initial report until 1984. In 1994, the Comrttee had
deferred consideration of the situation in Afghani stan because of the civi

war there. Unfortunately, that situation still obtained and was worsening,

as nunerous sources such as the United States Department of State and

non- gover nment al organi zati ons, especially Ammesty International, had
reported. M. Choong-Hyun Pai k, Special Rapporteur of the Comr ssion on Human
Ri ghts for Afghanistan, had said in February 1996 that the de facto absence of
a central governnent in Afghani stan nade preventing human rights abuses
extrenely difficult.

3. The civil war and security problens were preventing human rights

organi zations fromnonitoring the situation in the country properly.
Nonet hel ess, the Afghan League of Human Ri ghts and the Cooperation Centre for
Af ghani st an produced annual and nonthly reports respectively on the human
rights situation. 1In July 1996, the Kabul authorities had permitted three
representatives of Amesty International to visit that city, but not to neet
Tal i ban representatives.

4, Sunni and Shi’ite Mislins conprised respectively 84 per cent

and 15 per cent of the popul ation of Afghanistan. Wth regard to ethnic
groups, 38 per cent of the population were Pashtuns, 25 per cent Tajiks,

19 per cent Hazaras and 6 per cent Uzbeks. The main | anguages spoken in

the country were Pashtu (35 per cent), Dari (50 per cent) and TurKkish.

Af ghani stan was therefore a racially diverse country. The political situation
had sinmplified. There renained two major warring groups, the Northern

Al liance and the Taliban; the latter controlled about 70 per cent of the
country, including Kabul. Wile M. Norbert Holl, the United Nations Specia
Envoy, had been unable to secure a cease-fire agreenment, he had made progress
towards getting the factions to begin political talks. Oher groups of

note were the Jam at-e Islam (Society of Islanm), the alliance | ead by

Presi dent Rabbani, and General Abdul Rashid Dostum s Junbesh-e Melli |Islan
(National Islamc Movenent). Oher arned groups opposed to the Taliban had
formed a new alliance, the Defence Council



CERD/ C/ SR. 1189
page 3

5. The Tal i ban were a Pashtun-dom nated ultra-conservative Islamc
movenment. They recognized only the validity of Islamic | aw and did not accept
ei ther secular |aw or binding international human rights nornms. The very
strict rules that they inposed in their territory had less to do with Islam
than with the noral principles prevalent in Pashtun comrunities.

6. According to Amesty International, the Taliban had detained

some 1,000 civilians in the aftermath of their attack on Kabul. Those
prisoners’ fanmilies feared that their relatives had been sent to clear nines
in the Panjshir Valley. Ammesty International had also reported that the
Tal i ban had det ai ned peopl e because of their ethnic origin.

7. The Tali ban had set up Islamic courts in areas under their control to
hear crimnal cases and resol ve disputes.

8. In his report of October 1996, the United Nations Special Rapporteur on
the situation of human rights in Afghani stan had said that the Shia Unity
Party (Hezb-i-Wahdat) in Bam an province had established a judicial comittee
to deal with political, mlitary and social offences. There were also courts
of first and final instance.

9. According to UNHCR, there were still some 18,800 refugees from

Taj i ki stan i n Afghani stan and about 1,000 Tajik refugees had been repatriated
in 1996. Tajiks living in the Saki canp run by UNHCR had been able to
repatriate. Refugees in canps in the Kunduz area, which was controlled by the
Def ence Council and independent warl ords and where the Tajiks actively opposed
repatriation, did not have access to repatriation information, nor did UNHCR
have access to the canps. UNHCR reported, however, that the opposition’s hold
on the canps was decreasing.

10. Certain ethnic groups seenmed to be the particular targets of
ill-treatnment by the Taliban. They included Shiites and nmenbers of
non- Pashtun ethnic nminorities. |In early Septenber 1995, follow ng the capture

of Ninruz province, Taliban had ordered Shiite residents to | eave their hones
within three days. Those who had refused had been beaten or threatened with
deat h.

11. The Northern Alliance was |led by the former comuni st general

Abdul Rashid Dostum an ethnic Uzbek allied with a pro-Iranian Shia mlitia.
Littl e was known about the admi nistration of justice in the zones controlled
by the Northern Alliance. Clearly, the situation in Afghani stan was worse
than ever and the Conmittee could not do nuch about it. He recomended that
the Conmittee should keep a close watch on the situation, but w thout taking
measures that mght duplicate action by other United Nations organs. The
Committee should revert to the matter in two years' tinme.

12. M. SHERIFI S expressed support for M. Wl frum s recomrendati on, but
suggested that the Committee should review the situation in Afghanistan in six
mont hs' ti me.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1189
page 4

13. M. ABOUL- NASR suggested that the Afghan M ssion in Geneva or New YorKk
shoul d be informed of the Committee's intention to continue nonitoring the
situation in Afghanistan and that, when the Conmittee resunmed its review, the
Af ghan Governnent should be invited to send a del egation

14. He observed that the Taliban conprised both Shiites and Sunnis; they
were not an ethnic group, but an extrem st religious group. The conflict in
Af ghani stan was thus a matter of religion, as were conflicts el sewhere in the
worl d. Account should al so be taken of the influence of other countries,
especially Turkey and Paki stan, on the situation in Afghanistan. It should
al so be noted that Afghanistan contained training canps for terrorists from
countries including Al geria and Egypt and that in the past the Cl A had been
involved in their activities.

15. The CHAI RMAN proposed that the Committee should contact the Afghan

M ssion in Geneva or New York. It could notify the Afghan CGovernnent of its
prof ound concern at the situation in the country and resunme consi deration of
that situation when circunstances permtted. Consequently, no firmdate
shoul d be set for that resunption

16. It was so deci ded.

17. M. de GOUTTES suggested that it should be enphasised that the Islanic
courts established by the Taliban handed down degradi ng or cruel punishnments.
Were those courts courts of special jurisdiction or could they be assim| ated
to traditional Islamc courts? Wat powers did they have? Could they try
anybody, even non-Muslins? It was vital to ask the Government those

guesti ons.

18. M. RECHETOV stressed that the situation in Afghanistan was om nous and
explosive. It could set a quarter of the planet ablaze. Investigation of the
human rights situation in Afghanistan was | ong overdue. As things stood, the
country's borders were totally uncontrolled and armed men were fl oodi ng across
them There was even a risk of a third world war. The situation constituted
a real threat to civilization. He stressed that, even though it now seened to
have distanced itself fromthem the Taliban were supported by a great Power.

19. M. GARVALOV agreed that the Taliban were not organized on an ethnic
basi s.

20. M. ABOUL- NASR subscribed to M. Rechetov’'s view that the Taliban

enj oyed foreign support. He differed with M. de Gouttes concerning Islamc
courts: such courts were not reprehensible in thenselves and they existed in
countries besides Afghanistan. The issue was what neasures those courts
appl i ed and whether they served the interests of sone mnorities to the
detrinent of others. To nmake a general statenent on Islam c courts would, in
his view, be inappropriate.

21. M. RECHETOV renmarked that, in situations of instability, such as in
Chechnya, the introduction of Islamc | aw and courts could help to restore
order.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1189
page 5

22. The CHAIRMAN said that M. Wbl frumwould prepare a draft recomendation
concerning the situation in Afghanistan that took account of the coments made
in the Commttee.

Bahamas

23. M. LECHUGA HEVI A (Country Rapporteur) said that the Bahamas had not
submtted any report since its third periodic report (CERD C/ 88/ Add.2), which
dated from 1982. In that docunent, the country said that the forner
“institutionalized” racism had di sappeared and that the population was firmy
opposed to racial discrimnation in whatever form The CGovernnment had
expressed the view that the Constitution guaranteed the inplenentation of the
Convention and that there was therefore no need to enact further |egislative
or adm nistrative neasures to that end. It had also said that it did not
intend to anend the Constitution, even though the definition of racia
discrimnation in it was narrower than that in the Convention. No |egislation
had been enacted to provide for redress before the courts in connection with
the provisions of the Convention. The Constitution guaranteed everyone,

what ever their race or origin, the exercise of the fundanental rights and
freedons.

24. The Conmittee had asked for nore information about education on racia
measures and about neasures on behalf of the npost di sadvantaged memnbers of
the population. It had also requested nore infornmation concerning the

i mpl enentation of article 7 of the Convention in the fields of teaching,
culture and information. 1In response to the nunerous inquiries it had made
since 1984, the Conmittee had been told that a report would be submtted in
Novenmber 1996; it had yet to arrive. He felt that the Baham an Gover nment
shoul d again be offered technical assistance fromthe Centre for Human Ri ghts
in drafting that report.

25. The proposal to subnmit a report in Novenber 1996 had emanated fromthe
Per manent M ssion of the Bahamas in New YorKk

26. The CHAI RMAN suggested that, in drafting the Comm ttee's concl usions,
the Speci al Rapporteur should draw on the coments concerning countries in the
same situation as the Bahamas that were to be found in the Cormmittee's | atest
report to the General Assenbly (A/51/18, paras. 427-459).

Dom ni can Republic

27. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ (Country Rapporteur) reninded the Comrittee that
t he Dom ni can Republic had, in 1988, submitted its initial report and its
first to third periodic reports in a single docunment (CERD/ C/165/Add.1). It
had stated in that regard that racial discrinm nation was prohibited by
article 100 of the Constitution and was non-existent in the country. The
Dom ni can popul ation conprised Bl acks, Indians, Wites and a | arge proportion
of people of m xed race. The country had never replied to the questions the
Committee had asked when it had exam ned the reports in 1990 (A 45/18,

paras. 230-235). How did it treat the mainly Haitian Blacks who were legally




CERD/ C/ SR. 1189
page 6

or illegally enployed in the sugar cane plantations (para. 232)? How were
pupils fromthe various ethnic groups treated in educational establishments?
How did the overall socio-econom c situation of Blacks and Indi ans conpare
with that of Whites, who apparently constituted 20 per cent of the popul ation?

28. Addi tional informati on was needed concerning articles 5, 6 and 7 of the
Conventi on.

29. Al States parties to the Convention had undertaken to take |egislative
measures pursuant to article 4, whatever their donmestic law. He trusted that
t he Dom ni can Republic would submt a new, detailed report to the Comm ttee
and offered the technical assistance of the Centre for Human Rights to that
end.

REPORT OF THE CHAI RMAN (agenda item 2)

30. The CHAIRMAN said, with regard to paragraph 1 of his report (docunent

wi t hout a synmbol, in English only), that he believed a draft resolution was
bei ng prepared concerning the recomendati on nmade at the seventh neeting of
persons chairing human rights treaty bodies (A/51/488, para. 29).

Accordi ngly, he proposed that consideration of the matter should be postponed,
subject to its resunption at the earliest possible nonent under the procedure
for rapid inclusion of an itemin the Committee’ s agenda.

31. It was so deci ded.

32. Wth the support of M. Diaconu, he proposed that consideration of the
recommendation to incorporate a gender perspective into the reporting

gui delines (report of the Chairman, para. 2) should be postponed to the
Committee's fifty-first session, when the final document of the round-table on
wonen's health to which the chairpersons of the treaty bodi es had been invited
woul d be avail abl e.

33. It was so deci ded.

34. Replying to M. Aboul -Nasr, he said that the question of the
Committee’s representation at the round-table had been di scussed at the
forty-ninth session, but lack of tinme had prevented the making of a
recommendati on (report of the Chairman, para. 4).

35. He invited the nenbers of the Comrittee to comment on the suggestion
that treaty bodies m ght ask the Sub-Comm ssion on Prevention of

Di scrimnation and Protection of Mnorities to comm ssion studies on
topics of interest to them (report of the Chairnman, para. 3).

36. Replying to requests for clarification fromM. Sherifis, M. van BOVEN
said that it had been thought w se that the Sub-Comm ssion shoul d undertake
studi es potentially of use to other United Nations bodies. It had therefore
been suggested that those bodi es should propose to the Sub-Comr ssion the
maki ng of studies on subjects of particular interest to them such as, in the
case of the Committee, affirmative action




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1189
page 7

37. M. SHERIFIS asked, with regard to paragraph 3 of the Chairnman’s report,
whet her the Conmmittee was conpetent to conmm ssion studies and whether its
menbers could participate in studies of relevance to its work. In his view,
wor | dwi de studi es on various aspects of the refugee situation would be
extremely useful to the Conmittee

38. M. ABOUL- NASR said no report was needed on the return of refugees’
property, since the relevant right was now duly recognized. Simlarly, since
refugees’ rights to return and conpensation were firmy established, no fresh
studi es were required.

39. The CHAI RMAN remarked that the question of naking studies had initially
been raised by a nenber of the Committee. 1In his view, it mght be possible
to make studies, but the requisite funds were not avail abl e.

40. M. YUTZIS said that, in view of the Commttee's role of assessnent,
new, targeted studies in the Conmttee s field of work would be useful not
only to it, but also to other bodies. They would require relatively nodest
sunms that were undoubtedly avail able. They should, however, be the subject of
consensus anong the nenbers of the Cormittee and their scope should be
careful ly defined.

41. M. DI ACONU expl ai ned that, unlike the Sub-Conmi ssion, the Conmittee was
not conpetent to neke studies or to undertake initiatives entailing
expenditure. It could, however, request the Sub-Comr ssion to draw up
docunents of use to it. |Insofar as such matters were relevant to the
Conmittee's nmandate, the documents might concern, inter alia, palliative
action, the rights of non-citizens or refugees. Perhaps the nenbers of the
Conmittee could raise the matter at the next neeting of chairpersons; the
|atter could then nake a reconmendation to the Sub-Conmi ssion

42. M. GARVALOV expressed support for the idea of comm ssioning studies,
provi ding they were not nerely informative, but also had a specific purpose.
Studies mght, for exanple, be undertaken on the possible use of early warning
procedures for the submi ssion to United Nations decision-maki ng bodi es of the
views and suggestions of treaty bodies, such as the Conmttee, on matters
within their purview

43. He al so thought that the Conmittee should | ook at the information and
proposal s of relevance to its own work that had enmerged frominternationa
activities such as the sem nar on racial discrimnation held at Ceneva

in September 1996. Under a joint decision of the Committee and the

Sub- Commi ssion, he and Ms. Sadigq Ali were contributing to the drafting of a
joint working paper fromthe two bodies on article 7 of the Convention. An
advance version would be subnitted to the Commttee in the near future.

44, M. WOFRUM drew the Committee’s attention to the question of the

non-i npl enentati on of international human rights instruments by new y energent
States. Many new States were very slowin submtting their periodic reports
or failed to take neasures to protect their citizens' fundamental rights. New



CERD/ C/ SR. 1189
page 8

States ignored the principle that the dissolution of a State shoul d not

term nate the application of international human rights instrunents. Studies
on the policy of such States could be of use in providing the Cormittee with a
basis for taking a stand on the matter and devi sing appropriate measures.

45. M . FERRERO COSTA said that studies were desirable on many questions,

i ncluding the reservations entered by sone States parties to the Convention
That was particularly true with regard to recent adherents to the Convention
especially the United States of Anmerica, which had entered reservations that
were as nunerous as they were questionable, to the point of challenging the
validity of certain articles. Acceptance of those reservations would | eave
t he Convention void of substance vis-a-vis certain States and woul d prevent
its universal application. The Comrittee should study in depth the question
of the validity of all aspects of the human rights instrunents vis-a-vis al
States parties, with a view to appropriate action

46. The CHAI RMAN advised M. Ferrero Costa that he could find answers to his
concerns in two reports by the International Comr ssion of Jurists on
reservations.

47. M. de GOUTTES said that he viewed as being of the utnost inportance

the fact that sone researchers were again pondering the definition of racism
and pointing out that international instrunments, including the Convention
defined racial discrimnation but not the concept of race. To their mnd

that concept was scientifically wong and should therefore be abolished.
According to that school of thought, which had representatives within the
United Nations, texts containing the term*“race” should be amended. While
that was still a minority view, it was gaining ground and shoul d be of

concern, above all to the Conmittee, which should |Iook into the issue and take
a stand on it.

48. M. GARVALOV said that the problemalluded to by M. de Gouttes was
i ndeed important. The school of thought in question was supported by a
European State that was not a party to the Convention

49. M. YUTZIS said he had been struck by the fact that States parties’
behavi our vis-a-vis the Commttee was influenced by a certain theoretica
confusion concerning racial discrimnation. Mny States asserted in their
periodic reports that they were free fromracial discrimnation and then held
to that assertion in the face of the incredulity of nmenmbers of the Committee.
The Committee should at least try to clarify the matter. Clarification was
also required with regard to article 4 in order to supplenent the explanations
that the Comm ttee, when considering periodic reports, had constantly to
repeat to representatives of States which established rankings for the
fundanmental rights. |In view of the nedia' s considerable and dom nant

i nfluence on social and racial relations in nodern societies, clarification
was al so necessary with regard to the provisions of article 7 concerning
freedom of the press.

50. M. RECHETOV, referring to the reservations entered by States such as
the United States of Anerica, France and the United Kingdomto inportant
provi sions of the Convention, said that the primcy of the Convention should




CERD/ C/ SR. 1189
page 9

be firmy asserted and recogni zed. He favoured the taking of the decisions
that derived fromthat principle against States parties that unduly entered
reservations and against parties, such as the new Baltic States, that were too
slow to give practical effect to their obligations under the Convention. He
therefore warmy supported M. Wil frum s proposal

51. The CHAIRMAN said that M. Rechetov's first point and the proposals nade
by M. de Gouttes and M. Yutzis could be exam ned under agenda item 10

“Third Decade to Conbat Raci sm and Racial Discrimnation”. They could

al so be the subject of studies when the Sub-Comm ssion so decided. He

drew M. Yutzis' attention to the relevant section of CGeneral Assenbly

resol ution A/51/617 concerning the Third Decade, particularly paragraph 10
concerning the use of the Internet for the dissem nation of racist propaganda.

52. Regardi ng studies on States parties’ reservations, he suggested that the
Committee's secretariat should draft for the secretariat of the Sub-Comr ssion
a note listing the questions on which the Conmttee would |ike studies to be
made. Menbers of the Committee who wi shed to have studi es made m ght al so
consider submitting requests to that effect to bodies other than the

Sub- Commi ssi on

53. M. DIACONU said that, when participating in the round-table on wonen’s
health, he had tried to describe the Conmttee s activities by enphasizing the
specificity of its approach and of the Convention and by expl aining that the
Committee only dealt with questions of discrimnation against wonmen when they
al so involved an elenent of racial or ethnic discrimnation. That position
had not, however, been understood and the Conmittee had been urged to take
into account the problem of discrimnation on grounds of sex. In his view, it
was very inportant for the Conmttee to defend its own identity if it was not
to founder in the ocean of human rights.

54. M. ABOUL- NASR asked by whom and how deci si ons were reached on the
representation of the Cormittee in the workshops, synposiuns and ot her
nmeetings it was invited to attend. Unlike their European and Latin American
counterparts - the latter of whomcould, in fact, be considered as being,
culturally speaking, Europeans - the nmenbers who canme from Africa or Asia,
areas under-represented in the Cormittee, contrary to article 8 of the
Convention, were very seldom asked to take part in such events on the
Committee's behalf. That was despite the fact that they cane from continents
contai ning a huge proportion of humanity and represented different cultures
and | egal systens that had to be taken into account. The conment made by
M. de Gouttes concerning Islamc courts, for exanple, attested a |ack of
under standi ng of the | egal system of Mislimcountries. The fact that the
Conmittee preferred to deal with questions such as sexual inequality rather
than the di sastrous consequences for Iragi children of the sanctions inposed
on their country was further evidence of the inbal ance.

55. The CHAI RMAN recogni zed that there was a probl emregarding
representation of the Commttee. He would say |later by whom and how t he

deci sions concerning invitations were taken. Wth respect to the round-table
in question, he hinself had attended in his capacity as Chairman. The
Conmittee had al so nom nated M. Val encia Rodriguez, who, in the event, had
been unable to go and had been replaced by M. Di aconu




CERD/ C/ SR. 1189
page 10

56. M. WOLFRUM said he firmly believed that the variety that existed within
the Committee with regard not only to its menbers' regional origins, but also
to their professional backgrounds and the cultural and | egal systens they
represented, was one of its greatest assets and should also be reflected in
the choice of the Conmittee's representatives. Concerning questions of

di scrim nation agai nst wonmen, he entirely agreed with M. Diaconu that they
did not come within the Conmttee's nmandate. That, of course, did not prevent
the Conmittee from exam ning cases of individual discrimnation against wonen
on ethnic grounds, nor did it need any encouragenment to do so.

57. M. de GOUTTES said he, too, was convinced that pluralismwas an
essential feature of the Cormittee. Concerning Islamc courts, he w shed to
clear up a misunderstanding: he had had no intention of questioning the
principle of those institutions, for which he had the greatest respect. He
merely wondered whet her the Taliban did not use Islam c courts for extrem st
pur poses.

58. M . FERRERO COSTA subscri bed whol eheartedly to the remarks nade by

M. Aboul -Nasr. All the nenbers of the Conmmittee should be equally able to
represent it and the current practice, which was certainly |less the outcone of
any ill intent than of practical considerations, should be changed. The
Committee should take up questions relevant to wonen and questions relevant to
children or persons with disabilities only when they also involved racia

di scrimnation

59. M. van BOVEN remarked that the position prevailing in the Comrittee on
the consideration of questions of sexual inequality was perhaps attributable
to the fact that the Committee conprises 16 nmen and only 2 wonmen. The fact
that there was a convention on the elimnation of discrimnation agai nst wonen
shoul d not preclude the Conmttee fromexam ning all cases of racia
discrimnation that particularly affected wonmen, for wonen could fall victins
to discrimnation both because of their race and because of their sex. The
Conmi ttee nmust not overl ook that.

60. M. RECHETOV said that M. Aboul -Nasr had raised a very inportant
qguestion having to do with the West's | ong-standi ng ideol ogical, cultural and
political hegenony. The nenbers of the Conmittee were all absolutely equa

and equally conpetent. It was within its own ranks that the Conmittee nust
first seek to root out racial discrimnation. The end of paragraph 12 of the
report of the Chairman should be reworded: it put the nenbers of the

Committee who were anbassadors in a distinct category, as if their time were
limted and acadenics were conpletely free to work for the Comrittee between
sessions. He proposed that a Iist should be nade of all the sem nars,

i nternational conferences, round-tables and the |ike, other than the m ssions
i ncunbent on the Chairman, in which the Conmittee was invited to participate
and that those prestige assignnents should be shared out as fairly as possible
between all the menbers

61. M. GARVALOV supported the comments nade by M. Aboul -Nasr. Although he
hi msel f had been born in a European country, that country's geographica

| ocation, political history and economy were such that he was not really

consi dered a European. Even his diplomatic passport did not guarantee him
access to all west European countries.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1189
page 11

62. The CHAI RMAN, continuing the introduction of his report, said that
paragraph 6 was informative and that, pursuant to paragraph 7, the Bureau
would, if there were no objection, send out suitable replies to letters
recei ved by the Comittee.

63. The report of the Chairnan was adopted.

64. The CHAI RMAN announced that the Committee had conpl eted the
consi deration of item2 of its agenda.

The neeting rose at 1 p.m




